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Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle GBC 3537J Ref: IVS23/0311

Fri 3/3/2023 3:42 PM

Dear Andy, 
 
 
Enclose Survey Report of GBC 3537J. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Renee | Reports 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111   Email: report@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 9:50 AM
To: Lim, Stewart <lim.stewart@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>;
SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Report <report@lkkauto.com>; 'Seah, Ted' <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Subject: RE: FSR for GBC3537J & SMD6016R - 03.02.23 Liberty Ref IVS23/0311
 
Dear Stewart,
 
Please be informed that we are in the midst of preparing report.
 
Dear Reports Team,

RS Renee Sia (LKK Auto)     
To: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libert… +3 others
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